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2%rd October, 1918,
cC O

49116

0
Dear Sir, ReC i
Rece25 OCT (S
with reference to your telephonic message »
yesterday evening, about the firm of Byidler and Company,
Limited, Lourenco = Marques, I write to say that

practivally all we know about this firm is that it

1s' recedwing goods from most Buropean countries,

including Gemmany, a good proportignm, I believe, from
B hak bes, ant ) kM, b Ay,
the latter oountry, What we are, however, interested

to learn 1s whether there 1 y reas to suppose
are nt ¢ ridl find their

Gethan Bast Africa. As far as we are aware,
16 Company is Tormed under Portuguese ] , and the

anagers are born Swiee,

Machtig, Eeq.,

Colonial Office.




4 : ; e oo - e sl

O LGP .y

———

skt

RS PRAR R RN

fos1 [ees O

NOGNOT ‘IDI440 ONOIIN Mend
AHL 40 NOISSINYId LNOHLIM ATV
Y WHHIVEDO L OMd AN 30




w/‘m‘(‘_.«-

Wé 5

/zu"ﬂtru»;,';\ ?//4‘2 .‘;’L/}-

/
(

4 READ

e







let November, 1918,

Deax 8ir,

N § S uu:qo to By apte of t.ho ;
h 23rd October.gbout é‘t Fet if wt: and Ompmy
Limited, Lourenco, lurq&u r Bueh abum
if you oould Let me know 'hcthox b r * uo'n
to your Department .hout\. this firm, Al & 4ot

o one or two necesstug letters'depends mpon yu.a}* 2
s P o

answer, I should be dbliged if you ocould let ae h."

o

it a8 moon as possidble.

2 Yours tut.M
LSl adbeecden

8.G.Machtig, Begq.,
Colonial Office, ;
"1""*744.‘4:-,.,,
“ '“M) 3 0o 7*‘%»
‘e” 2




